CORRESPONDENCE
7/8/2020

. DOCUMENT NO. 03668-2020
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Margo DuVal

Cc: Hong Wang; Samantha Cibula

Subject: RE: New Rule Amendment Docket 20200181-EU
Hi Margo,

Thank you for confirming the suffix, parties/interested persons, and utility designations. All requests
below have been completed. We will place this note in Administrative Correspondence for historical
purposes.

Have a great afternoon!

Dorothy

From: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: New Rule Amendment Docket 20200181

Hi Dorothy,

Just following up on our phone conversation. Please update the docket suffix from EI to EU and reflect all current parties
of record as interested persons. Also, can you please remove Peoples Gas System from the “Utilities” list. If PGS is to
remain a part of the docket later, we will add them back to the “Utilities” list and update the suffix at that time.

Thank you so much!

Margo

Margo A. DuVal

Senior Attorney

Appeals, Rules, & Mediation Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Phone: 850-413-6076

Email: mduval@psc.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Margo DuVal

Cc: Hong Wang



Subject: New Rule Amendment Docket 20200181
Importance: High

Hi Margo,

Can you please give me a call? I have entered your request to establish docket. I note that rule
dockets usually do not have parties of record, but your req indicates that only OPC is an interested
person and everyone else is a party of record. I need to confirm that all of the ones that you have
entered in the parties section of the req are to actually be designated in CMS as “parties of

record.” The utilities in the docket determine the suffix of the docket. I initially gave it an EI suffix
because the rule is related to electric utilities and you indicate that it relates to all investor-owned
electric utilities. However, I think it should be changed to PU (public utility - general), since your
parties include both electric (EI and EM) and gas (GU) entities. Just need to get a little more
information.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
(850) 413-6770





